



Bismarck Parks and Recreation District Facilities & Programs Division

DATE: August 6, 2026

TO: Commissioners Gilbertson, Hanson, Herzog, Redmann, and President Jeske; Executive Director Dave Leker

FROM: Mike Wald, Facilities and Programs Director

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Call for Candy/Food Vending Machine Bids and Beverage Provider Proposals

The candy/food vending machine agreement with Green Food 2 Go will expire December 31, 2026, and the beverage provider agreement with PepsiCo Beverage Sales, LLC will expire December 31, 2027. Staff requests Board authorization to call for vending machine bids and beverage provider proposals. These will be two separate packages. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sample motion: I move approval to call for candy/food vending machine bids and beverage provider proposals.